WESTERN OREGON
UNIVERSITY

Memorandum

To: Dr. Scheck, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
Danielle Ambrose, Interim Registrar

From: Dr. Stonecipher, Graduate Programs Director /b

Date: September 30, 2014

Re:  Graduate policy proposal: creating a maximum number of non-admit credits
that are allowed in a graduate program

Current policy: Effective fall 2011: allows a maximum number of 15 credits of non-
admit graduate coursework to be applied to an endorsement or degree program

Proposal: include specializations and certificates in this policy

Rationale: we added the categories of specialization and certificate since the policy
was approved and these programs should be included in the original policy
regarding limitations on non-admit credits.

Policy review process:

If approved, this policy will be effective fall 2014.

Note: The Graduate Studies Committee reviewed the policy update on September 23,
2014, and approved it through a follow up email. .,\
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